
From: Kate Mignano
To: Robbins, Lily
Cc: Thanet Extension
Subject: Thanet
Date: 12 July 2019 08:19:27

Hi Lily
 
Could you please publish this additional submission (email below) which was inadvertently
missed during examination for Thanet.
 
Please name as following:
 
Name: Kent and Essex Inshore Fisheries and Conservation Authority (KEIFCA)
Description: Response to Rule 6 - Accepted at the discretion of the Examining Authority
 
Please also add it to the exam library under additional submissions and let me know what the
reference is.
 
Any questions please ask
 
Many thanks
 
Kate
 

From: Annabel Plumeridge [mailto:anna.plumeridge@kentandessex-ifca.gov.uk] 
Sent: 10 December 2018 10:43
To: Thanet Extension
Subject: Registering for Relevant Representation
 
Dear Kate,
 
Kent and Essex IFCA are looking to register as an interested party for the Thanet Extension
project. Unfortunately we missed the deadline for this, and have subsequently not been included
in the emailing list or notified of any further developments. Is it possible for us to be included in
the emailing list so we can receive the relevant information and register as an interested party?
 
If so please let me know, and include my email on the list: annabel.plumeridge@kentandessex-
ifca.gov.uk
 
Many Thanks,
 
Anna
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